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7/27/2010 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
Subject:  
Short-term confidentiality request regarding application for certification of FCC ID: E675JS0118 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission’s public notice, we request short-term 
confidential treatment for the following information for 180 days after completion in 
order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual 
marketing of the device:   
 
1. Internal Photos 
 
The above material contains trade secrets or technical data that if other companies with in 
the same industry were able to view, it would remove the edge on the market that this 
product provides our company. 
 
We acknowledge that any items where permanent confidentiality has been requested, the 
permanent request shall supersede this request.  We understand that this request can be 
extended up to a maximum of 180 days.  Should marketing for this product begin prior to 
the timeline indicated above, we will notify CKC Certification Services, LLC to remove 
the temporary confidentiality for the exhibits listed herein. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sean Doan 
Reliability Engineer 
(714) 466-1216 
(714) 466-5807 FAX 
sdoan@pwav.com  


